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Letter to Stockholders

Year 2001 was a good year for The Leather Factory. Sales
increased for the fourth year in a row and earnings rose from a
slight loss to over $2 million during that same period. Despite
the slowdown in the U.S. economy and the effects of the
September 11th events, we fared well and are optimistic about
the future.

As other companies were laying off employees and closing
locations, we opened 2 new Leather Factory units (Chicago, IL
and Toronto, Ontario). Both units are doing well and should be
contributing to our profits by mid-2002. In addition, we worked
very hard all year to get Tandy’s operations ready to support a
retail store chain. By December, we were able to announce
those plans.

We look forward to 2002 as we have already expanded the
Tandy Leather store chain into Oklahoma City, OK and Boise,
ID. And we have several other locations “in the works” and should be ready to announce the
specifics soon. We are diligent in our market research to determine where stores can be most prof-
itable. As we continue the expansion of the Tandy stores, we are committed to two things: (1) we
will not sacrifice earnings for the sake of revenue growth and (2) we don’t want to incur addition-
al debt to open stores.

We believe 2002 is the beginning of a “back to basics” trend - for our company as well as for
America in general. Our conservative philosophy is one of our key competitive advantages. In an
economy that appears to be returning to traditional values, we like to think we’re ahead of many
companies in our commitment to reducing debt and generating positive earnings and strong cash
flows by selling a physical, “hands-on” product by proven, old-fashioned methods.

Speaking of “old-fashioned”, we’ve designed this annual report after the first editions of The
Leather Craftsman magazine, circa 1957. It was published by Tandy Leather beginning in
November 1956 as the only magazine created solely for the leathercrafter as a way to share ideas
and promote the art of leathercraft. | hope you will enjoy your walk down memory lane as much
as | have. It also is a good reminder of what made Tandy Leather so successful.

We’ve got a lot of work still to do — and we are excited about our future — both in the short and long
term. We hope you, as owners of The Leather Factory, are too. We appreciate your interest and
support. | welcome your input anytime.

Sincerely yours,

W

Wray Thompson
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
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Our Fruond Couver

BY AL STOHLMAN

THE BLACK STALLION

After long weeks of planning and several days of hard rid-
ing, the two cowboys finally got the Black Stallion and his
band of mares into their trap at the end of the box canyon.
The Black Stallion, realizing the only means of escape lay in
the direction he had entered the canyon, charged the corral
gate and in trying to leap it, crashed through.

The man who had just closed the gate is busily trying to
dodge falling timbers while the cowboy on the bay horse,
anticipating the break-through, had shaken out a quick loop
expecting the worst. It happened! Had he been riding a
welltrained horse instead of the bay colt (the training hack-
amore on this horse indicates he is a “green” colt and as yet
not thoroughly trained to the task that will be required of
him)...he in all probability would have been able to maneu-
ver into a more favorable position when he threw his loop
as the Black Stallion thundered by.

As it was, the bay horse was in the wrong position when the
Black Stallion hit the end of the lariat - and the green-shirted
cowboy, being a Texas man, had his rope tied “hard an’
fast” to his saddle horn. The off-side latigo, already weak-
ened from long service, broke from the sudden strain and in
the next instant more action will take place than can be
described!

The bay colt, frightened by the sudden impact, flying cin-
cha, and slipping saddle, is getting his head down and
starting into what will no doubt be a thorough bucking exhi-
bition. And with the band of mares charging out of the trap,
the green-shirted cowboy suddenly in the middle of an
explosion, and with the Black Stallion heading down the
canyon with his rope and saddle...we leave the ending up
to you!

Have it end in any way your imagination fancies...that’s
how it all began!
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Leather Tooling Once a Secret -
Now Tandy Teaches It to a Nation

By BUD SHRAKE
Press Staff Writer
The Fort Worth Press

When Dave Tandy got into the
leather business almost by
accident nearly 38 years ago,
it would have been treason to
do what he is doing today.
“During my younger days,
leather tooling was a secret”
Tandy said, sitting at his desk
on the second floor of his
downtown store. “It was a
closed industry, with the
secrets of tooling passed on
from father to son and jealous-
ly guarded.” “But now,” he
said, pointing to the stacks of
leathercraft kits and the
dozens of people working in
the large room, “anybody can
learn to tool leather.” “We
teach them ourselves. | even
write the instruction booklets.”

TANDY INDUSTRIES, now part
of the General American
Industries, Inc. and listed on
the New York Stock Exchange,
pioneered the do-it-yourself
phase of making things from
leather. The idea began in
1942 when the government
bought shipments of hides
from Tandy to be used as ther-
apy in hospitals. Patients,
many of them war-wounded,
cut their own hides, drew
their own patterns, did their
own tooling, and turned out
slippers, belts, billfolds.

That gave Dave Tandy the
inspiration to put out Kits,
with full instructions so peo-
ple could do for themselves
what had once been done only
by skilled artisans. He waited
until son, Charles, Harvard
graduate and Navy veteran,

Dave Tandy - Founder - 1899-1966

joined the firm after World
War Il and then went after the
business enthusiastically.

Results: Tandy Industries has
four factories here, and one in
Jacksboro, and ships goods
all over the world. The firm
has 80 stores in the United
States, sends out 1,200,000
catalo- gues a year, (in full
color and weighing 200,000
pounds) and brings in a gross
of about $9 million.

The Tandy name is widely
advertised in more than 100
monthly magazines. The com-
pany has $200,000 invested in
movies concerning leather-
craft which are shown at
schools and to public gather-
ings. “This is primarily a busi-
ness of education,” Dave
Tandy said. “We must teach
people leathercrafts, thereby
making them interested in
doing it.” “lI wonder,” he
smiled, “what the old artisans
would think if they could see
their secrets on a movie
screen - in color.”
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Factory”

ARIZONA
Phoenix
Tucson
CALIFORNIA
Baldwin Park
Fresno
Oakland
COLORADO
Denver
FLORIDA
Tampa
ILLINOIS
“Chicago” - Elgin
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MICHIGAN
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MONTANA
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NEW MEXICO
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NORTH CAROLINA
Charlotte
OHIO
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OREGON
Portland
PENNSYLVANIA
Harrisburg
TENNESSEE
Chattanooga
TEXAS
Austin
El Paso
Fort Worth
“Dallas” - Mesquite
“Houston” - Missouri City
San Antonio
UTAH
Salt Lake City
WASHINGTON
Spokane
CANADA
Winnipeg
Mississauga

CONNECTICUT
Hartford
IDAHO
Boise
OKLAHOMA
Oklahoma City
MAIL ORDER/WEBSITE
www.tandyleather.com




ﬁ The Leather Factory®

The Leather Factory,
founded in 1980 by Wray
Thompson and Ron Morgan, is
the premier distributor of
leather products to customers
worldwide. Products are dis-
tributed primarily though 30
sales units located in twenty
states and Canada. Products
include leather, leatherwork-
ing tools, buckles and adorn-
ments for belts, leather dyes
and finishes, shoe repair sup-
plies, saddle and tack hard-
ware, and do-it-yourself Kits.
(continued on page 7 column 1)

Tandy Leather Company,
acquired in November 2000,
is the most recognized supplier
in the leathercraft industry.
From its founding in 1919,
Tandy has been the primary
resource for leathercrafters
world wide. Products include
quality tools, leather, acces-
sories, Kits and teaching mate-
rials and are distributed
through 3 retail stores and its
central distribution facility.
(continued on page 7 column 2)
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‘Roberts, Cushman & Co.

Roberts, Cushman and Co.,
whose origins date back to the
mid-1800’s, custom designs
and manufactures a product
line of decorative hat trims for
headwear manufacturers.
(continued on page 7 column 3)
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@ The Leather Factory corporate headquarters ¥ The Leather Factory warehouse/distribution units
JR Roberts, Cushman & Co.
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HOW TO BEGIN

For those desiring an inexpensive and easy-
to-make binder, purchase a 2 or 3 ring
school note book (that holds standard 8-12”
x 11” paper) from your local 5¢ & 10¢ or
stationery store. An expensive binder in
unnecessary -actually the thinner covers of
the inexpensive binders are better suited for
this purpose. The cover shown above is
used with just such a binder.

After purchasing the binder... carefully follow
the instructions at right for a perfect fitting
cover. Cut the leather according to instruc-
tions; make the tracing pattern from the fol-
lowing pages. Case the leather. It is best to
cement the leather to cardboard to prevent
stretching during the stamping operations,
and to create deeper impressions. After the
cased leather begins to return to its normal
color, trace and cut all of the lines of the
design (except dotted lines... these are guides
for beveling and contouring modeling). Study
Photo Pattern on opposite page for tools used
and to aid in stamping your design.

If desired, omit the floral section...or substi-
tute figure for other choice. For the
advanced figure carvers, desiring more
action and detail, it is suggested they make
a tracing from the scene on the cover of this
issue, or parts of it. Use it as a stamping and
color dyeing guide. Or, use any design pre-
ferred for the cover of your own ring binder.

Follow the instructions and have fun in mak-
ing your own ring binder cover to protect
the valuable issues of your magazine...the
Leather Craftsman!

Happy Hours,
Al Stohlman

6 The Leather Factory

KIT $655

A really streamlined shoulder bag! Exclusive automatic
closing flap design is self-locking. Stays shut until you want
to open it. New one-piece shoulder strap lies flat; look
smoother, smarter. No unsightly “lump” at top to rub your
shoulder, wear out clothes. You can assemble the
“Streamliner” much easier and faster than conventional-
type bags. Gleaming brass rivets go on in seconds, hold
securely, need no tools to attach. “Streamliner” is 10"
wide, 7-1/2" high, with 3-1/4" gusset. Handsome, practi-
cal, opens wide for convenience, sits upright. Cut from
famous Live Oak natural tooling cowhide; smooth lambskin
lining with 2 sewn-in pockets; one-piece embossed
cowhide shoulder strap (40" long) solid brass rivets. Kit
includes pattern and instructions.

Lacing not included: You will need 11 yds. 1/8" brown
goat lacing @ 7¢ per yd.

Exclusive!
One-piece
shoulder strap!

Exclusive automatic
closing flap

FREE: oNE DOZEN
2_-PRONG LACING NEEDLES

Attach this coupon to your next order and receive
1 dozen two prong lacing needles free. Regular
50¢ value... free with this coupon.

Coupon must accompany your order.

NAME
STREET
CITY

Order from your favorite
Tandy store.

/’ See listing page 50.
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Leather Factory Operations

The Leather Factory, located in
Fort Worth, Texas, distributes
its broad product line of
leather and leathercraft-related
products in the United States
and internationally. We manu-
facture some of our products,
while the majority of products
are purchased from manufac-
turers. The Leather Factory
line includes small finished
leather goods such as cigar
cases, wallets and western
accessories distributed under
the name, Royal Crown
Custom Leather™. The Leather
Factory accounted for 77.0%,
89.9%, and 91.1% of the total

consolidated net sales of the
Company for 2001, 2000, and
1999, respectively.

U-DO-IT KIT '~r+

Coins, lipstick, keys, etc.,
are always handy when this giant little purse
is clipped to your belt or tucked in your pocket. It's

cut from genuine 8 oz. cowhide leather - all parts precision cut, ready to tool
and lace. Zipper is stitched to gusset. The biggest little purse you've ever
seen, 4" wide, 2-1/2" long, 1" deep. Only 50¢ postpaid!
WRITE FOR FREE LEATHERCRAFT CATALOG
TANDY LEATH ER CO. (SINCE 19192(AS

P. O. BOX 791 - FORT WORTH TE

Business Strateqgy. We distrib-
ute Leather Factory products
through 30 sales/distribution
units (“Units”) located in
twenty states and Canada,
and through our web site,
www.leatherfactory.com. The
locations of the Units are select-
ed based on the location of cus-
tomers, so that delivery time to
customers is minimized. A two-
day maximum delivery time is
the company’s goal.

(continued on page 8 column 1)

Tandy Leather Operations

Tandy Leather Company, locat-
ed in Fort Worth, Texas, bears
the name of the oldest and best-
known supplier of leather and
related supplies used in the
leathercraft industry.
Established in 1919, originally
as Hinkley-Tandy Leather
Company, Tandy Leather has
been the primary resource for
over four generations of leather-
crafters. This subsidiary offers
a product line of quality tools,
leather, accessories, kits and
teaching materials.

As noted above, we acquired
the Tandy Leather assets in
November 2000. Tandy Leather
accounted for 17.7% and 1.9%
of the total consolidated net
sales of the Company for 2001
and 2000, respectively.

Business _Strategy. Tandy
Leather sells its products
through a central call center
that handles phone, mail and
fax orders, our web site,
www.tandyleather.com, and ap-
proximately 70 U.S. authorized
dealers. Orders placed through
the call center and Internet are
processed and shipped from
our Fort Worth distribution cen-
ter. Typically, 80% of our busi-
ness arrives by phone, fax or
mail orders. The other 20%
comes through the web site.
Additionally, our products are
sold in Canada through an
existing Leather Factory loca-
tion, which also supports
approximately 75 Tandy Leather
authorized dealers located
throughout the Canadian
provinces.

(continued on page 8 column 2)
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Roberts, Cushman Operations

Cushman is located in Long
Island City, N.Y., and produces
and sells headwear adorn-
ments (decorations that adorn
the outside of a hat), manufac-
turing made-to-order trim-
mings for the headwear indus-
try for over 140 years.
Cushman accounted for 5.3%,
8.2%, and 8.9% of the total con-
solidated net sales of the
Company for 2001, 2000, and
1999, respectively.

QUALITY LACING BUYERS

LOW
PRICES

TOP
QUALITY
LACING

4 FINEST QUAL-
ITY GOAT &
CALF LACING!

Guaranteed the
finest lacing you can buy!
Extra strong, 3/32" &
1/8" beveled lacing. Vat
dyed.Write for prices 100
or more spools.

TEXAS LACING COMPANY

712 N. Throckmorton St., Fort Worth, Texas

Business Strategy. Cushman
has long been considered one
of the leaders in the field of
headwear trimmings. It designs
and manufactures exclusive
trimmings for all type of hats.
Trims are sold to hat manufac-
turers directly. Cushman does
not employ an outside sales
force. Instead, customers visit
the facilities in New York and,
with a Cushman designer,
incorporate their ideas into a
customized product.

(continued on page 8 column 3)
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m The Leather Factory®

In addition to offering its cus-
tomers rapid delivery, Leather
Factory also offers a “one-stop
shopping” concept for both
leather and leathercraft materi-
als. The Units are designed to
combine the economies of
scale of warehouse locations
with the marketing efficiencies
that can be achieved through
direct mail. The type of premis-
es utilized for the Unit loca-
tions is generally light indus-
trial office/warehouse space in
proximity to a major freeway or
with other similar access. This
kind of location typically offers
lower rents compared to other
more retail-oriented locations.

The size and configuration of
the Units are planned to allow
large quantities of product
to be displayed in an easily
accessible and visually appeal-
ing manner. Leather is dis-
played by the pallet where the
customer can see and touch
it, assessing first-hand the
numerous sizes, styles, and
grades of leather and leather
goods.

Leather Factory Units serve
customers through various
means including walk-in traf-
fic, phone and mail order. Both
wholesale and retail customers
purchase from these Units.
Authorized Sales Centers (dis-
cussed below), as well as the
craft, western and other retail
establishments located in
close geographic proximity to a
particular Unit, are serviced
from that Unit as well.

We staff Leather Factory Units

with experienced managers
(continued on page 9 column 1)
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Tandy Leather did not own any
retail stores when its assets
were acquired by the Company.
At one time, however, Tandy
Leather owned approximately
350 retail stores located
throughout the United States
and Canada. We believe that
Tandy Leather stores are
a viable option for growth, and
in 2002, we announced two
Tandy Leather retail locations
— Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
and Boise, ldaho. The retail
stores serve walk-in, mail and
phone order customers from
convenient locations in estab-
lished retail areas. Tandy
Leather stores are staffed by

knowledgeable sales people 5

whose compensation is based,
in part, upon the profitability
of their store. More informa-
tion about expansion plans is
explained below.

Sales by Tandy Leather are
driven through the efforts of
the call center and store staff,
trade shows, our 132-page cat-
alog and a direct marketing
program that includes sales
flyers and e-mail announce-
ments. Maintaining detailed
customer history allows us to
target certain customer seg-
ments in our mailings. We are
in the process of expanding the
information maintained in the
Tandy Leather customer mail-
ing list to match the detail
maintained by Leather Factory,
as we believe we can more
effectively market to customer
groups by tracking the addi-
tional information. This pro-
vides significant opportunity
for sales retention and growth.
(continued on page 9 column 2)
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The customer is provided sam-
ples or photographs of each
design before they leave the
premises. Customer can use
the sample as a sales tool to
obtain orders. This “design-on-
site” process is unique in the
industry.

(continued on page 9 column 3)

PAGE SIZE
11" X 17"

HOW TO MAKE

I"”'f aL

STOHLMAN

TEXT BOOK
of HOLSTER CONSTRUCTION and
HOLSTER PATTERN MAKING

Featwies:

* PATTERN MAKING

* ASSEMBLY METHODS
« HAND SEWING

* THONG LACING

e TOOLS: THEIR USES
e CUTTING PATTERNS
« TRACING PATTERNS
* PHOTO DESIGNS

e SECRETS...NEVER BEFORE REVEALED!

;tiiﬁﬁ'ﬁﬁ;ﬁ,f}.w{&ﬂf%:' 1%

Auailable

OVER A YEAR IN PREPARATION..
THIS GIANT SIZE BOOK CON-
TAINS HUNDREDS OF PHOTOS
AND DETAILED STEP-BY-STEP
DRAWINGS OF EACH PHASE OF
CONSTRUCTION. MAKES PAT-
TERN MAKING POSSIBLE FOR
ALMOST EVERY TYPE OF HAND-
GUN..REVOLVER OR AUTOMATIC.

COMPLETE INFORMATION
Satisbaction
Guaranteed!

at your craft deabens
everywhene
OR WRITE TO:

APACHE LEATHER CO. STYLECRAFT HOBBIES
7804 E. Washington 1605 W. 6th St.
Phoenix, Arizona Los Angeles 17, Calif.




m The Leather Factory®

whose compensation is tied to
the operating profit of their
location. Sales from the Units
are generated by the selling
efforts of the location person-
nel themselves, participation
by the Company at trade
shows, the use of sales repre-
sentative organizations and
the aggressive use of direct
mail advertising.

Our primary advertising efforts
are through direct mail adver-
tising aimed at specific market
groups. Like most direct mail
marketers, our mailing list is
one of our most important
assets. Over the years, we have
spent considerable time and
money maintaining and updat-
ing this list. As a result, we
have developed what we con-
sider to be the purest, most up-
to-date, unique collection of
leathercraft customers’ names
and purchase information
found anywhere in the world.
Our mailing list has been the
key to our sales in the past and
will continue to be the key in
the future. We estimate that in
2002, we will produce and mail
80 different direct mail pieces
from a simple black and white
postcard to our 140-page full
color catalog.

Customers. Leather Factory’s
customer base is comprised of
individuals, wholesale distrib-
utors, tack and saddle shops,
shoe repair shops, institutions
(schools, hospitals, prisons
and prisoners), dealer stores,
western stores, craft stores
and craft store chains, other
large  volume purchasers,
manufacturers, and retailers
(continued on page 10, column 1)

Tandy Leather has long been
the entry point for new cus-
tomers getting into leather-
craft. We continue to broaden
our customer base by working
with various youth organiza-
tions and institutions where
people are introduced to
leathercraft, as well as hosting
classes in the retail stores.

Customers. Tandy’s customer
base is comprised mostly of
individual hobbyists but also
includes a number of resellers,

small manufacturers, institu-
tions and dealers. Individual
retail customers are our

largest customer segment, rep-
resenting over 50% of Tandy
Leather sales.

Authorized Dealers represent
another significant segment of
our sales at approximately 18%.
Dealers are independent retail
businesses that have been
authorized to sell our products
in their store and do business
as “Tandy Leather Dealers.”
This allows us to have our
products distributed in com-
munities and countries where
maintaining a physical pres-
ence would be cost prohibitive.
(continued on page 10, column 2)

.Roberts, Cushman & Co.

Customers. Currently, there
are approximately 90 to 100
headwear manufacturers
worldwide. Cushman designs
and manufactures trims for
over 75 of those manufactur-
ers, supplying customized
trims, as well as ribbons, buck-
le sets, name pins, feathers,
etc. Our success in developing
and maintaining long-standing
relationships with our cus-
tomers is due primarily to our
(continued on page 10, column 3)

FOR YOUR MEETING...

ASK FOR OUR o ‘

AVAILABLE FOR FREE SHOWING TO
YOUR GROUPS! 16mm leathercraft
instruction films in sound and technicolor
are available at your nearest Tandy store
for FREE showing to your groups.

FILM 1 - Beginners Leathercraft - prepared
for family groups and young age groups.
FILM 2 - Art of Leather Carving - Show all
the details of carving and assembling a
leather project.

FILM 3 - Art of Figure Carving - Reviews
basic carving techniques with special
emphasis on the new art of figure carving
and dyeing.

Reserve one or all three films NOW.
Call of write nearest Tandy Store.
Listing on page 42.

This 16 page handbook details the step-by-step application of leather dyes
and many beautiful finishes, how to prepare the leather, apply one or two-
tone finishes, and preserve the new leather beauty... your guide to profes-
sional leather finishing procedures.

This full colored chart is reproduced from an actual photograph of 27 leather
swatches showing the full rainbow of Fiebing’s leather dye colors. Also
detailed application instructions and lab-tested procedures for mixing colors
for special effects.

ASK YOUR DEALER or write direct

FIEBING CHEMICAL CO.

518 South 2nd St . Milwaukee 4, Wisconsin

Annual Report 2001
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dispersed geographically
throughout the world. Whole-
sale sales make up the majority
of our Leather Factory busi-
ness, while retail sales have
historically been less than 10%
of Leather Factory sales. During
the last few years, retail sales
have increased somewhat,
resulting in a shift in our sales
mix. In 1999, our sales mix was
85% wholesale and 15% retail.
In 2000 and 2001, the mix was
80% wholesale and 20% retail.
We are continuing efforts to
attract the retail customer to
(continued on page 10, column 1)

Other important customer seg-
ments include youth-related
groups and camps represent-
ing approximately 7% of sales
and international business
representing about 5% of sales.
Tandy’s sales, when operating
strictly as an order fulfillment
house (phone, fax, mail, and
Internet orders), are generally
consistent quarter to quarter
(25% per quarter). Its retail
store operations historically
generated slightly more sales
in the 4th quarter of each year
(approximately 30%) and less
(continued on page 10, column 2)

D 4

HDHE‘\’ HAVE YOU SEEN MY SUEDE JACKET 2

ﬂMAHf’SUEE?E
DMG LININGS [3

Lot B

10 The Leather Factory

Annual Report 2001

.Roberts, Cushman & Co.

ability to deliver quality prod-
ucts in a timely manner.
Generally, our delivery target
is three weeks or |less.
Cushman’s backlog of in-
house orders from the manu-
facturers is consistently 20-30
days. Cushman'’s sales general-
ly do not reflect significant
seasonal patterns.

(continued on page 10, column 3)
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m The Leather Factory®

Leather Factory; however, the
strongest market for this line
continues to be the wholesale
customer. Leather Factory sales
generally do not reflect signifi-
cant seasonal patterns.

Leather Factory’s Authorized
Sales Center (“ASC”) program
was developed to generate
sales in geographical areas
where we currently do not have
a sales/distribution unit with-
out the capital investment
needed to open one. An unre-
lated person who desires to
become an ASC must apply
with Leather Factory and upon
approval, place a minimum ini-
tial order. There are also mini-
mum annual purchase amounts
set that the ASC must adhere to
in order to maintain ASC sta-
tus. In exchange, the ASC gets
free advertising in certain sale
flyers, price breaks on many
products, advance notice of
new products, priority shipping
and handling on all orders, as
well as various other benefits.

Expansion. We opened four
new Leather Factory Units in
1999, and two new Units in
each of the years 2000 and
2001. Our current plans are to
continue expansion conserva-
tively by: (i) opening Units as
and when such additions are
determined feasible; and (ii)
acquiring companies in related
areas/markets which offer syn-
ergistic aspects based on the
locations and/or product lines
of the businesses.

in the 2nd quarter (approxi-
mately 20%) while the 1st and
3rd quarters remained steady
at 25%.

Expansion. In December 2001,
The Leather Factory, Inc.
announced plans to expand
the Tandy Leather operations
through the introduction of
Tandy Leather retail stores.
This expansion began with
acquisitions of existing
leathercraft stores in both
January and February 2002.
Tandy anticipates that it will
add two to five additional retail
stores during 2002 by opening
new stores and acquiring
existing leathercraft stores as
opportunities arise  with
attractive terms.

Annual Report 2001
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Expansion. Cushman has been
very successful providing a
very specific product line
directly to headwear manufac-
turers. Given the current con-
ditions, we do not believe that
there is much room for expan-
sion in the industry, other than
to capture additional market
share. We have considered the
possibility of expanding pro-
duction to other leather prod-
ucts. However, even though the
potential products would be
made from leather and there-
fore could be considered some-
how related, we have decided
that Cushman’s expansion into
other products is not feasible
at this time.
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Products. Our core business consists of manu-
facturing, importing and distributing leather, tra-
ditional leathercraft materials (do-it-yourself Kits,
stamping sets, and leatherworking tools), craft-
related items (leather lace, beads, and wearable
art accessories), hardware, metal garment acces-
sories (belt buckles, belt buckle designs, and
conchos), shoe care and repair supplies, and
leather finishes. We attempt to maintain the opti-
mum number of stock-keeping units (“SKUSs”) in
the Leather Factory and Tandy Leather lines to
balance proper stock maintenance and minimiz-
ing out-of-stock situations against carrying costs
involved with such an inventory level. We try to
maintain higher inventories of certain imported
items to ensure a continuous supply.

The number of SKUs has been refined over the
years by the introduction of new products and
the discontinuing of selected products. The
Company carries approximately 3,600 items in
the current lines of leather and leather-related
merchandise - 1,000 of which are exclusively
Leather Factory products, 800 exclusively Tandy
Leather and 1,800 carried by both Leather
Factory and Tandy.

GIVE YOUR BELT THAT
“RODEO CHAMPION” LOOK
; R - ._I|I | I-- ...... = o

New 2" Bars

For the finest and most complete line of

WESTERN TROPHY BUCKLES

write to

RUEBRO MFG, CO.

337 West 27th St. New York, 1, N. Y.
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The products manufactured by the Company gen-
erally involve cutting leather into various shapes
and patterns using metal dies (“clicking™),
fabrication, assembly, and packaging/repackag-
ing tasks. Items made in Fort Worth are primarily
distributed under the TejasT'VI brand name
through Leather Factory’s distribution units.

Cushman’s hat bands are generally made from
leather, ribbon, or woven fabrics, depending on
the style of hat.

They are made by cutting leather and/or other
materials into strips, and enhancing the trim by
attaching conchos and/or three-piece buckle sets,
braiding with other materials, finishing the end or
borders by stitching or by lacing with leather lace.
Cushman also supplies custom-designed buckles
and conchos separate from the bands, feathers for
dress hats, and name pins.

Patents, Copyrights. We presently own 496 copy-
rights covering 605 registered works, twenty

trademarks covering twenty names, and two
patents covering three products. Registered
trademarks include federal trade name registra-
tions on The Leather Factory and Tandy Leather
Company. The trademarks expire at various times
starting in 2002 and ending in 2010, but can be
renewed indefinitely. Most copyrights granted or
pending are on metal products, such as conchos,
belt buckles, instruction books, and Kkits. The
expiration period for the copyrights begins in
2062 and ends in 2072. The Company has patents
on two belt buckles and certain leather-working
equipment known as the “Speedy Embosser.”
The patents expire in 2011. We consider these
intangibles to be valuable assets and defend them
as necessary.

Cushman’s products are generally not copyrighted
initially as hundreds of new trim designs are con-
tinually in process. Once a trim has been selected
by a manufacturer for production, has been com-
pleted for a line of hats, and has been a strong sell-
er for the season, selected components in the trim
are often transferred to Leather Factory, adapted to
fit Leather Factory’s product line, and copyrighted.
Given that the apparel market designs and pro-
duces styles at least six months in advance of a
particular season, Cushman'’s product design con-
tributes to Leather Factory’s development of new
products as we get insight into what styles are
expected to be popular in the near future.
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Suppliers. We currently purchase merchandise
and raw materials from approximately 200 ven-
dors dispersed throughout the United States as
well as in 21 foreign countries. In 2001, the ten
largest vendors accounted for approximately 65%
of Leather Factory’s and Tandy Leather’s com-
bined purchases.

Because leather is sold internationally, market
conditions abroad are likely to affect the price of
leather in the United States. Outbreaks of mad
cow and hoof-and-mouth disease (or foot-and-
mouth disease) in certain parts of the world can
influence the price of leather used in our prod-
ucts. We experienced this situation during the
early part of 2001 and believe we managed our
leather costs satisfactorily so as not to signifi-
cantly affect our customers or our profits. We did
this by anticipating price increases and making
additional purchases before the anticipated
increases could take effect.

As such an occurrence is beyond the control of
the Company, we cannot predict when and to
what extent we could be affected in the future.
Aside from increasing purchases when we anti-
cipate price increases (or possibly delaying pur-
chases if we foresee price declines), we do not
attempt to hedge our inventory costs.

Cushman purchases components from over 50
vendors, located predominately in the United
States. In 2001, Cushman’s top ten vendors (in
dollars purchased) represented approximately
50% of its total purchases.

Overall, we believe that our relationships with
suppliers are strong and do not anticipate any
material changes in these supplier relationships
in the future. Due to the number of alternative
sources of supply, the loss of any or all of these
principal suppliers would not have a material
impact on our operations.

Competition. We sell our leather and leather-
craft-related products in three highly fragmented
markets — leathercraft, leather accessories, and
retail craft.

We encounter competition in connection with cer-
tain product lines and in certain areas from dif-
ferent companies, but have no direct competition
affecting the entire product line. We compete on
price, availability of merchandise, and speed of
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delivery. Our size relative to most of our competi-
tors creates competitive advantage in our ability
to stock a full range of products as well as in buy-
ing merchandise. We believe we have a competi-
tive advantage on price in most product lines
because we purchase in bulk and have an interna-
tional network of suppliers that can provide qual-
ity merchandise at lower costs. Most of our com-
petitors do not have the multiple sources of sup-
ply and cannot purchase sufficient quantities to
compete along a broad range of products. In fact,
some of our competitors are also customers, rely-
ing on us as a supplier.

Our Cushman line encounters some competition.
However, we are not aware of any single company
whose primary product line is the same as
Cushman’s. Cushman’s market share has grown
over the years because of its reputation in the
industry to deliver product timely.

Employees. As of December 31, 2001, the
Company employed 283 people, with 275 on a
full-time basis. The Company is not a party to any
collective bargaining agreement. Overall, man-
agement believes that relations with employees
are good.

Eligible employees participate in The Leather
Factory, Inc. Employees’ Stock Ownership Plan
and Trust (“ESOP”). As of December 31, 2001, 212
employees and former employees were partici-
pants in or beneficiaries of the ESOP. The
Company has the option of contributing up to 15%
of eligible employees’ compensation into the
ESOP. Net contributions for 2001, 2000, and 1999
were 5.2%, 5.9%, and 5.6%, respectively, of eligible
compensation. These contributions are used to
purchase shares of the Company’s Common
Stock. Generally, contributions to the ESOP fol-
low a similar pattern as overall profitability.

TURN YOUR
SCRAPS
INTO DOLLARS... &
-

| cut my scraps of suede and other light leathers into
squares about three inches (3"). | sew them together to
make pillow tops, girls’ skirts, etc. With different colors, you
can checker them. Right now I’'m making a car robe.
RaymMoND GALsTER  Beulah, North Dakota
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THE LEATHER FACTORY, INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,

December 31,

2001 2000
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash $ 409,040 234,141
Cash restricted for payment on revolving credit facility 491,729 390,467
Accounts receivable-trade, net of allowance for doubtful accounts
of $191,000 and $338,000 in 2001 and 2000, respectively 2,297,953 2,191,996
Inventory 9,054,269 9,205,898
Deferred income taxes 128,111 130,802
Other current assets 479,390 710,085
Total current assets 12,860,492 12,863,389
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, at cost 4,201,368 3,657,601
Less-accumulated depreciation and amortization (2,858,869) (2,494,732)
Property and equipment, net 1,342,499 1,162,869
GOODWILL, net of accumulated amortization of $1,583,000
and $1,367,000 in 2001 and 2000, respectively 4,535,412 4,765,092
OTHER INTANGIBLES, net of accumulated amortization of
$188,000 and $100,000, in 2001 and 2000, respectively 529,452 615,647
OTHER assets 280,468 279,082
$ 19,548,323 $ 19,686,079
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
CURRENT ASSETS:
Accounts payable $ 1,303,596 $ 2,159,910
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 1,171,152 1,290,613
Income taxes payable 52,662 94,795
Notes payable and current maturities of long-term debt 4.527.904 5.759.626
Total current liabilities 7,055,314 9,304,944
DEFERRED INCOME TAXES 61,647 72,473
NOTES PAYABLE AND LONG-TERM DEBT, net of current maturities 7,691 13,025
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY:
Preferred stock, $0.10 par value; 20,000,000
shares authorized, none issued or outstanding
Common stock, $0.0024 par value; 25,000,000 shares
authorized, 9,991,161 and 9,908,161 shares issued
and outstanding at 2001 and 2000, respectively 23,979 23,780
Paid-in capital 4,030,508 3,946,608
Retained earnings 8,478,187 6,471,754
Less: Notes receivable - secured by common stock (71,939) (120,339)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (37,064) (26,166 )
Total stockholders’ equity 12,423,671 10,295,637
$ 19,548,323 $ 19,686,079

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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THE LEATHER FACTORY, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001, 2000 AND 1999

NET SALES

COST OF SALES

Gross profit

OPERATING EXPENSES

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS

OTHER EXPENSE:

Interest expense
Other, net

Total other expense
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES

NET INCOME

NET INCOME PER COMMON SHARE

NET INCOME PER COMMON SHARE—Assuming Dilution

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

2001

$ 37,279,262

17,934,935

19,344,327

15,442,359

3,901,968

(458,558)
(74,924)

(533,482)

3,368,486

1,362,053

$ 2,006,433

$ 0.20

$ 0.19
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2000

$ 30,095,264

15,147,547

14,947,717

11,702,633

3,245,084

(617,400)
(36,379)

(653,779)

2,591,305

1,049,985

$ 1541320

$ 0.16

$ 0.15

1999

$ 27,164,399

14,907,768

12,256,631

10,346,420

1,910,211

(923,092)
22,788

(900,304)

1,009,907

574,851

8 435056

$ 0.04

$ 0.04
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THE LEATHER FACTORY, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001, 2000 AND 1999

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net
cash provided by operating activities-
Depreciation and amortization
Loss on disposal of assets
Amortization of deferred financing costs
Other

Net changes in assets and liabilities, net of effects of business acquisitions:

Accounts receivable-trade, net

Inventory

Income taxes

Other current assets

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses and other liabilities
Total adjustments

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of property and equipment
Payments in connection with business acquired
Proceeds from sale of assets

(Increase) decrease in other assets
Other intangible costs

Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Net increase (decrease) in revolving credit loans
Proceeds from notes payable and long-term debt
Payments on notes payable and long-term debt
Increase in cash restricted for payment on revolving credit facility
Payments received on notes secured by common stock
Deferred financing costs incurred
Proceeds from issuance of common stock

Net cash used in financing activities
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
CASH, beginning of period

CASH, end of period

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:

Interest paid during the period
Income taxes paid during the period, net of (refunds)

NON-CASH INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Equipment acquired under capital lease financing arrangements

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

16 The Leather Factory

2001 2000 1999

$ 2,006,433 $ 1,541,320 435,056
730,153 582,778 567,452
5,588 5,089 .
45,753 44,804 225,953
(19,033) (128) 13,426
(105,957) 368,848 (710,186)
151,629 1,562,274 (1,851,357)
(42,133) (379,467) 615,201
230,695 83,990 (294,684)
(856,314) (137,686) 786,849
(119,461) 230,732 448,180
20,920 2,361,234 (199,166)
2,027,353 3,902,554 235,890
(629,773) (377,840) (254,274)

. (2,999,159) .

3,200 2,484 .
(1,386) 2,519 2,235
. : (8,174)
(627,959) (3,371,996) (260,213)
(1,150,543) (167,687) 2,220,664

. . 150,000
(105,189) (243,083) (2,605,453)
(101,262) (72,563) (85,066)
48,400 33,077 71,334
. (25,626) (103,090)

84,099 45,000 .
(1,224,495) (430,882) (351,611)
174,899 99,676 (375,934)
234.141 134.465 510.399

$ 409,040 $ 234141 134,465
$ 443,925 $ 572,577 697,996
1,414,404 1,424,648 (57,681)

$ 18,676 $ 217,493
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THE LEATHER FACTORY, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001, 2000 AND 1999

Accumulated
Common Stock Notes receivable Other Comprehensive
Number Par Paid-in Retained -secured by  Cumulative Income
of shares value capital earnings  common stock Loss Total (Loss)

BALANCE, December 31,1998 9,853,161 $ 23,648 $ 3,901,740 $ 4,495,378 $ (224,750) $ (25,738) $ 8,170,278

Payments on notes receivable -

secured by common stock - - - - 71,334 - 71,334
Net Income - - - 435,056 - - 435,056 435,056
Translation adjustment - - - - - 3,757 3,757 3,757

BALANCE, December 31, 1999 9,853,161 $ 23,648 $ 3,901,740 $ 4,930,434 $ (153,416) $ (21,981) $ 8,680,425
Comprehensive income for the year ended December 31, 1999 $ 438,813

Payments on notes receivable -
secured by common stock - - - - 33,077 - 33,077

Shares issued - stock

options exercised 55,000 132 44,868 - - - 45,000
Net Income - - - 1,541,320 - - 1,541,320 1,541,320
Translation adjustment - - - . - (4,185) (4,185) (4,185)

BALANCE, December 31, 2000 9,908,161 $ 23,780 $ 3,946,608 $ 6,471,754 $ (120,339) $ (26,166) $10,295,637
Comprehensive income for the year ended December 31, 2000 $1,537,135

Payments on notes receivable -
secured by common stock - - - - 48,400 - 48,400

Shares issued - stock

options exercised 83,000 199 83,900 - - - 84,099
Net Income - - - 2,006,433 - - 2,006,433 2,006,433
Translation adjustment - - - - - (10,898) (10,898) (10,898)

BALANCE, December 31, 2001 9,991,161 $ 23979 $ 4,030,508 $ 8,478,187 $ (71.939) $ (37,064) $12,423,671

Comprehensive income for the year ended December 31, 2001 $1,995,535

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
THE LEATHER FACTORY, INC.

1. ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF OPERATIONS

The Leather Factory, Inc. and subsidiaries (the “Company”) is engaged in the manufacture and distribution of a broad product line of
leather, leather crafts and finished goods, western apparel and related accessory items. The Company operates sales/distribution units in
20 states and Canada. Numerous customers including retailers, wholesalers, assemblers, distributors and other manufacturers geograph-
ically disbursed throughout the world purchase the Company’s products. The Company also has light manufacturing facilities in Texas and
New York.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries, all of which are wholly-owned. Significant
intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Inventory
The Company’s inventory is valued at the lower of first-in, first-out cost or market and consists of the following at December 31:

2001 2000
Finished goods held for sale $8,025,845 $8,175,429
Raw Materials and work in process 1,028,424 1,030,469

$9,054,269 $9,205,898

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to expense when incurred. The cost of
assets retired or sold and the related amounts of accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts, and any gain or loss is includ-
ed in the statement of income. Depreciation is determined using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives as follows:

Leasehold improvements 5.7 years
Equipment 5-10 years
Furniture and fixtures 5.7 years
Automobiles 5 years

Depreciation expense was $460,741, $358,787; and $347,651 for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respec-
tively.

Goodwvill

Goodwill resulting from business purchases accounted for using the purchase method of accounting is being amortized on a straight-line
basis over estimated useful lives ranging from ten to forty years. The Company assesses the recoverability of goodwill by determining
whether the asset balance can be recovered over its remaining life through undiscounted future operating cash flows of the acquired asset.
The amount of impairment, if any, is measured based on projected discounted future operating cash flows.

Amortization expense of $223,894 in 2001, $208,411 in 2000; and $208,913 in 1999 was recorded in operating expenses.

Revenue Recognition
Sales are recorded when goods are shipped to customers.

Advertising Costs

With the exception of catalog costs, advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Catalog costs are capitalized and expensed over the esti-
mated useful life of the particular catalog in question, which is typically twelve to eighteen months. Such capitalized costs are included in
other current assets and totaled $162,495 and $40,579 at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively. Total advertising expense was
$2,023,527; $1,353,520 in 2000; and $1,040,671 in 1999.

Income Taxes
Deferred income taxes result from temporary differences in the basis of assets and liabilities reported for financial statement and income
tax purposes.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
THE LEATHER FACTORY, INC.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Earnings Per Share

The Company computes earnings (loss) per share in accordance with the requirements of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.
128, Earnings per Share (“SFAS 128”). SFAS No. 128 requires the disclosure of both “basic” and “diluted” earnings per share. Basic
earnings per share is computed by dividing income available to common stockholders by the weighted average number of common shares
outstanding. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing income available to common stockholders by the weighted average num-
ber of common shares outstanding increased for potentially dilutive common shares outstanding during the period. The dilutive effect of
stock options, warrants and their equivalents is calculated using the treasury stock method. Unearned shares held by the Employees’ Stock
Ownership Plan are deemed not to be outstanding for earnings per share calculations.

Accounting Estimates

The consolidated financial statements include estimates and assumptions made by management that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities, the reported amounts of revenues and expenses and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Long-Lived Assets

SFAS No. 121, Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to be Disposed of, requires that long-lived
assets and certain identifiable intangible assets be reviewed for impairment whenever events indicate that the carrying amount of an asset
may not be recoverable. The Company determined that as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, it had no long-lived assets that met the
impairment criteria of SFAS No. 121.

Stock-Based Compensation

SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, establishes financial accounting and reporting standards for stock-based
employee compensation plans. As permitted by SFAS No. 123, the Company has elected to continue to use Accounting Principles Board
Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees (“APB 25”) and related Interpretations, in accounting for its stock option plans.

Foreign Currency Translation

Foreign currency translation adjustments arise from activities of the Company’s Canadian operations. Results of operations are translated
into U.S. dollars using the average exchange rates during the period, while assets and liabilities are translated using period-end exchange
rates. Foreign currency translation adjustments of assets and liabilities are recorded in stockholders’ equity.

Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive income represents all changes in stockholders’ equity, exclusive of transactions with stockholders. The accumulated balance
of foreign currency translation adjustments is presented in the consolidated financial statements as “accumulated other comprehensive
income or loss”.

3. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Other current assets consisted of the following at December 31:

2001 2000
Accounts receivable — employees $ 40,550 $ 106,370
Accounts receivable — other 29,546 360,029
Prepaid expenses 349,242 177,535
Other 60,052 66,151
$ 479,390 $ 710,085

4. ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER LIABILITIES

Accrued expenses and other liabilities consisted of the following at December 31:

2001 2000
Accrued bonuses $ 706,696 $ 784,528
Accrued payroll 146,730 118,138
Accrued ESOP contribution 25,0008 6,000
Sales and payroll taxes payable 55,482 52,851
Other 237,244 249,096
$1,171,152 $ 1,290,613
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
THE LEATHER FACTORY, INC.

5. NOTES PAYABLE AND LONG-TERM DEBT

On November 19, 1999, the Company entered into a Credit and Security Agreement, as amended, with Wells Fargo Business Credit,
Inc. (“WFBC”), pursuant to which WFBC agreed to provide a credit facility of up to $8,650,000 in debt (the “Debt Facility”). The Debt
Facility has a three-year term and is made up of a revolving credit facility and a $150,000 term note. The term note was paid in full on
May 1, 2000.

At December 31, 2001 and 2000, the amounts outstanding under the above agreements and other long-term debt consisted of the following:

2001 2000
Credit and Security Agreement with WFBC - collateralized by all of the assets of
the Company; payable as follows:
Revolving Note dated November 19, 1999 in the maximum principal amount of
$8,500,000 with revolving features as more fully described below - interest due
monthly at prime (4.75% at December 31, 2001); matures November 30, 2002 $ 4,500,422 $ 5,650,965
Capital Leases secured by computer equipment — total monthly principal and
interest payments of $9,896 at approximately 12% interest; maturing in
February 2002 to February 2004 35,173 121.686
4,535,595 5,772,651
Less - Current maturities (see below) 4,527,904 5,759,626

$ 7691 $ 13,025

The Company periodically has outstanding letters of credit for inventory purchase commitments with terms ranging from sight to 90 days.
As of December 31, 2001, there were no letters of credit outstanding.

Pursuant to the Credit and Security Agreement with WFBC, the overall combined borrowings under the Revolving Credit Loan and out-
standing balance on letters of credit is limited to a combined amount of $8,500,000. Of the $8,500,000 limit, letters of credit cannot
exceed $500,000. The unused portion of the letter of credit limit can be utilized for borrowings, up to the limits imposed for the indebt-
edness. Total borrowings under this arrangement are subject to a percentage of trade accounts receivable and inventory reduced by the
outstanding balance of letters of credit and any required reserves. The unused portion of the credit facility at December 31, 2001 and
2000 was $757,173 and $884,759, respectively.

The terms of the Debt Facility contain various covenants which among other things require the Company to maintain a certain level of
income and book net worth and limit capital expenditures. Other covenants prohibit the Company from incurring indebtedness except as
permitted by the terms of the Debt Facility, from declaring or paying cash dividends upon any of its stock and from entering into any new
business or making material changes in any of the Company’s business objectives, purposes or operations.

Scheduled maturities of the Company’s notes payable and long-term debt are as follows:

2002 $ 4,527,904
2003 6,557
2004 1,134
2005 -

$ 4,535,505

On March 20, 2002, the Company entered into a Credit and Security Agreement with Wells Fargo Bank Minnesota, N.A. (“Wells Fargo”),
which replaced the Company’s previous borrowing arrangement with WFBC. The Credit Facility consists of a maximum revolving line of
credit of $7,500,000. The revolver bears interest at prime and matures on November 30, 2004. The agreement contains covenants sim-
ilar to that of the WFBC Debt Facility regarding net income and book net worth levels, capital expenditure limits, and the prohibition of
declaring or paying cash dividends.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
THE LEATHER FACTORY, INC.

6. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

The Company has an Employee Stock Ownership Plan (the “Plan”) for employees with at least one year of service (as defined by the Plan)
and who have reached their 21st birthday. Under the Plan, the Company makes annual cash or stock contributions to a trust for the ben-
efit of eligible employees. The trust invests in shares of the Company’s common stock. The amount of the Company’s annual contribution
is discretionary. Benefits under the Plan are 100% vested after three years of service and are payable upon termination of employment as
defined by the Plan. In the event of death, disability or retirement, the participant’s accrued benefit becomes 100% non-forfeitable and is
distributed as defined by the Plan.

The Company applies Statement of Position 93-6 (SOP 93-6”), “Employers’ Accounting for Employee Stock Ownership Plans,” of the
Accounting Standards Division of the American Institute of CPAs. During 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively, the Company contributed
$277,892, $249,017; and $208,214 in cash as current year contributions to the plan and recognized compensation expense related to
these payments.

The following table summarizes the number of shares held by the Plan and the market value as of December 31, 2001, 2000, and 1999:

No. of Shares Market Value
2001 2000 1999 2001 2000 1999
Allocated 895,928 808,539 598,132 $1,863,530 $ 808,539 $ 486,281
Unearned - - - - - -
Total 895,928 808,539 598,132 $1,863,530 $ 808,539 $ 486,281

The Company currently offers no postretirement or postemployment benefits to its employees.

7. SIGNIFICANT BUSINESS CONCENTRATIONS AND RISK

Major Customers

The Company’s revenues are derived from a diverse group of customers primarily involved in the sale of leather crafts and western appar-
el items. While no single customer accounts for more than 10% of the Company’s consolidated revenues in 2001, 2000 and 1999, sales
to the Company’s five largest customers represented 15%, 14% and 19%, respectively, of consolidated revenues in those years. While
management does not believe the loss of one of these customers would have a negative impact on the Company’s operations, it does
believe the loss of several of these customers simultaneously or a substantial reduction in sales generated by them could temporarily affect
the Company’s operating results.

Major Vendors
The Company purchases a significant portion of its inventory through one supplier. Due to the number of alternative sources of supply, loss

of this supplier would not have an adverse impact on the Company’s operations.

Credit Risk

Due to the large number of customers comprising the Company’s customer base, concentrations of credit risk with respect to customer
receivables are limited. At December 31, 2001 and 2000, 23% and 18%, respectively, of the Company’s consolidated accounts receiv-
able were due from three nationally recognized retail chains. The Company does not generally require collateral for accounts receivable,
but performs periodic credit evaluations of its customers and believes the allowance for doubtful accounts is adequate. It is management’s
opinion that if any one or a group of customer receivable balances should be deemed uncollectible, it would not have a material adverse
effect on the Company’s results of operations and financial condition.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
THE LEATHER FACTORY, INC.

8. INCOME TAXES

The provision for income taxes consists of the following:

2001
Current provision:
Federal $1,154,847
State 218,717
1,373,564
Deferred provision (benefit):
Federal (11,299)
State (212)
(11,511)
$1,362,053

2000 1999

$ 849,994 $ 370,053
191,070 207,171
1,041,064 577,224
7,418 (2,373)
1,503 :
8,921 (2,373)
$1,049,985 $ 574,851

The income tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of deferred income tax assets and liabilities are as follows:

Deferred income tax assets:
Allowance for doubtful accounts
Capitalized inventory costs
Accrued expenses, reserves, and other

Total deferred income tax assets

Deferred income tax liabilities:
Property and equipment depreciation

Goodwill and other intangible assets amortization

Tax effect of translation adjustment and other
Total deferred income tax liabilities

Net deferred tax asset

The effective tax rate differs from the statutory rate as follows:

2001
Statutory rate 34%
State and local taxes 3%
Non-deductible goodwill amortization 2%
Other 1%
Effective rate 40%
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2001 2000
$ 28,450 $ 33,621
90,942 88,575
8,719 8,606
128,111 130,802
55,750 63,395
12,577 11,643
(6,680) (2,565)
61,647 72,473
$ 66,464 $ 58,329
2000 1999
34% 34%
% 20%
3% 8%
(3%) (5%)
41% 57%
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
THE LEATHER FACTORY, INC.

9. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Operating Leases

The Company’s primary office facility and warehouse are leased under a five-year lease agreement that expires in March 2003. Rental
agreements for the sales/distribution units expire on dates ranging from October 2002 to March 2007. The Company’s lease agreement
for the manufacturing facility in Long Island City, New York, expires on June 30, 2003.

Rent expense on all operating leases for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, was $1,299,582, $1,106,171; and
$1,047,882, respectively.

Capital Leases
The Company leases certain computer equipment under capital lease agreements. Assets subject to the agreements totaling $365,252 and

$346,601 and related accumulated depreciation of $249,470 and $177,929 are included in property and equipment as of December
31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

Commitments
Future minimum lease payments under capital and noncancelable operating leases at December 31, 2001 were as follows:

Year ending December 31: Capital Operating
Leases Leases

2002 $ 28,564 $1,360,546

2003 6,859 962,731

2004 1,143 536,531

2005 - 370,118

2006 and thereafter - 241,938

Total minimum lease payments 36,566 $3,471,864
Less amount representing interest 1,393
Present value of net minimum capital lease payments 35,173
Less current installments of minimum capital lease payments 27,482

Long-term capital lease obligations, excluding current installments $ 7,691
Litigation
The Company is involved in various litigation that arise in the ordinary course of its business and operations. There are no such matters
pending that the Company expects to have a material impact on its financial position and results of operations.

10. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted earnings per share:

2001 2000 1999

Numerator:

Net income $ 2006433 $ 1,541,320 $ 435,056

Numerator for basic and diluted earnings per share 2,006,433 1,541,320 435,056
Denominator:

Denominator for basic earnings per share — weighted-

average shares 9,976,181 9,875,606 9,853,161
Effect of dilutive securities:

Stock options 265,621 134,300 5,019

Warrants 207,504 172,897 31,918
Dilutive potential common shares 473,125 307,197 36,937

Denominator for diluted earnings per share — adjusted

weighted-average shares and assumed conversions 10,449,306 10,182,803 9,890,098

Basic earnings per share $ 0.20 $ 0.16 $ 0.04

Diluted earnings per share $ 0.19 $ 0.15 % 0.04

For additional disclosures regarding the employee stock options and the warrants, see note 11. The net effect of converting stock options
to purchase 844,000 and 452,000 shares of common stock at option prices less than the average market prices has been included in the
computations of diluted EPS for the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.
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11. STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Stock Option Plans

1995 Stock Option Plan

In connection with its 1995 Stock Option Plan for officers and key management employees, the Company has outstanding options to pur-
chase its common stock. The plan provides for the granting of either qualified incentive stock options or non-qualified options at the dis-
cretion of the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors. Options are granted at the fair market value of the underlying common
stock at the date of grant and vest over a five-year period. The Company has reserved 1,000,000 shares of common stock for issuance
under this plan.

1995 Director Non-Qualified Stock Option Plan

In connection with its 1995 Director Non-qualified Stock Option Plan for non-employee directors, the Company has outstanding options to
purchase its common stock. The plan provides for the granting of non-qualified options at the discretion of the Compensation Committee
of the Board of Directors. Options are granted at the fair market value of the underlying common stock at the date of grant and vest after
six months. The Company has reserved 100,000 shares of common stock for issuance under this plan.

Stock Option Summary

All options expire ten years from the date of grant and are exercisable at any time after vesting. Of the combined 1,100,000 shares avail-
able for issuance under the two plans, at December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, there were 116,000; 587,000; and 647,000; respec-
tively, in un-optioned shares available for future grants.

A summary of stock option transactions for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000, and 1999, is as follows:

2001 2000 1999
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average
Option Exercise Option Exercise Option Exercise
Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price
Outstanding at January 1 458,000 $ 0.814 453,000 $ 0.779 543,000 $ 0.758
Granted 477,000 1.361 60,000 0.958 10,000 0.690
Forfeited or expired (6,000) 0.751 - (100,000) 0.656
Exchanged - - - - - -
Exercised (83,000) 0761 (55,000) 0.676 - -
Outstanding at December 31 846,000 $ 1.128 458,000 $ 0.814 453,000 $ 0.779
Exercisable at end of year 844,000 $ 1.123 358,000 $ 0.820 318,000 $ 0.813
Weighted-average fair value of
Options granted during year $ 0.81 $ 061 $ 045
The following table summarizes outstanding options into groups based upon exercise price ranges at December 31, 2001:
Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted Weighted Weighted  Weighted
Average Average Average Average
Option Exercise Maturity Option Exercise Maturity
Exercise Price Range Shares Price (Years) Shares Price (Years)
$0.75 or Less 42,000 $ 0.584 6.29 42,000 $ 0.584 6.29
More than $0.75 and
Less Than $1.00 315,000 0.832 4.54 315,000 0.832 4.54
More than $1.00 489,000 1.365 9.67 487,000 1.358 9.69
846,000 $ 1.128 7.59 844,000 $ 1.123 7.60

Pro forma information regarding net income and earnings per share is required by SFAS No. 123, and has been determined as if the
Company had accounted for its stock options under the fair value method. The fair value for these options was estimated at the date of
grant using the Black Scholes option pricing model with the following weighted-average assumptions: risk-free interest rates of 3.50% in
2001; 5.75% in 2000; and 5.88% in 1999; dividend yields of 0% for all years; volatility factors of .780 for 2001, .821 for 2000, and
.851 for 1999; and an expected life of the valued options of 5 years for all years other than some exchanged options reissued in 1997
which had an expected remaining life of 4 years.
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Option valuation models require the input of highly subjective assumptions, including the expected stock price volatility, and changes in
these input assumptions can materially affect the fair value estimate they produce. Because of this, it is management’s opinion that existing
models do not necessarily provide a reliable single measure of fair value for the Company’s stock options. For pro forma disclosures, the
estimated fair values determined by the model are being amortized to expense on a straight-line basis over the options vesting period as
adjusted for estimated forfeitures. The Company’s pro forma information follows:

2001 2000 1999
Pro forma net income $ 1,977,894 $ 1,419,693 $ 277,780
Pro forma net income per common share $ 0.20 $ 0.14 $ 0.03
Pro forma net income per common share—Assuming Dilution $ 0.19 $ 0.14 $ 0.03

Warrants

In connection with the issuance of a Subordinated Debenture in 1997, which has since then been satisfied in its entirety, the Company
issued warrants to acquire up to 100,000 shares of Common Stock at $.54 per share to certain unrelated individuals. The warrants may
be exercised at anytime until expiration on November 21, 2002.

Warrants to acquire up to 200,000 shares of common stock at approximately $0.44 per share were issued in conjunction with a consult-
ing agreement to an unrelated individual in August 1998. The warrants may be exercised at anytime until expiration on August 3, 2003.

Notes Receivable Secured by Common Stock

During 1996, the Company purchased certain notes from a financial institution that are collateralized by the Company’s common stock.
These notes relate to shares issued under the Company’s 1993 Non-Qualified Incentive Stock Option Plan. These notes, as renewed in
2000, are due from certain individuals including officers and other members of management, require monthly payments, and have matu-
rity dates of December 31, 2002.

12. BUSINESS ACQUISITION

In November 2000, the Company acquired the assets, primarily accounts receivable, inventory, fixtures, and equipment, of TLC Direct,
Inc. and Tandy Leather Dealer, Inc. (dba Tandy Leather Company), a distributor of leather and related products located in Fort Worth, Texas.
Additionally, the Company acquired the exclusive right to certain trademarks associated with the Tandy Leather business. The total pur-
chase price for the operating and intangible assets was approximately $3.3 million, subject to adjustment. The purchase price was paid
in the form of cash, funded with proceeds from the Company’s revolving credit facility (see note 5), and the assumption of certain liabili-
ties. The transaction was accounted for under the purchase method of accounting and the purchase price was allocated to the net assets
acquired based on their estimated fair values. The excess of cost over the fair value of net assets acquired, before adjustment, totaled
approximately $410,000 and was recorded as goodwill as of the acquisition date. The purchase price adjustment, as defined in the Asset
Purchase Agreement between the buyer and seller, was computed at approximately $200,000 and subsequently reduced the goodwill
amount previously recorded. The operations of the acquired business have been included in the company’s financial statements beginning
December 1, 2000.

The following pro forma information (unaudited) has been prepared as if the acquisition of Tandy Leather had occurred at the beginning
of each of the years ended December 31, 2000 and 1999. Such information is not necessarily reflective of the actual results that would
have occurred had the acquisition occurred on those dates.

2000 1999
Net Sales $ 36,708,000 $ 43,996,000
Net Income (loss) $ 1,637,000 $ (4,327,000)
Net Income (loss) per common share $ 0.17 $ (0.44)
Net Income (loss per common share — assuming dilution $ 0.16 $ (0.44)
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13. SEGMENT INFORMATION

SFAS No. 131, “Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information”, establishes standards for public companies relat-
ing to the reporting of financial and descriptive information about their operating segments in financial statements. Operating segments
are components of an enterprise about which separate financial information is available that is evaluated regularly by chief operating deci-
sion makers in deciding how to allocate resources and in accessing performance.

The Company identifies its segments based on the activities of three distinct businesses: The Leather Factory, which sells product to both
wholesale and retail customers, consists of a chain of sales/distribution units located in the United States and Canada; Tandy Leather
Company, which sells product throughout the United States via the Internet and mail-order, and internationally through authorized dealers;
and Roberts, Cushman & Company, which manufactures decorative hat trims sold directly to hat manufactures and distributors.

The Company previously defined its operations as consisting of a single reporting segment as provided for under the aggregation criteria
of SFAS No. 131. During 2000, the Company revised its presentation of segment information to reflect the Company initiative to estab-
lish strategic business units.

The Company’s reportable operating segments have been determined as separately identifiable business units. The Company measures
segment earnings as operating earnings, defined as income before interest and income taxes. The “Tandy Leather Company” column for
the year ended December 31, 2000 contains operating results beginning after its November 30, 2000 acquisition.

Roberts,

The Leather Tandy

Factory Leather Company Cushman & Co Total
For the year ended December 31, 2001
Net Sales $ 28,711,006 $ 6,606,090 $ 1,962,166 $ 37,279,262
Gross Profit 15,074,323 3,708,691 561,313 19,344,327
Operating earnings 3,719,517 281,998 (99,547) 3,901,968
Interest expense (457,549) (1,009) - (458,558)
Other, net (74,799) (125) - (74,924)
Income before income taxes 3,187,169 280,864 (99,547) 3.368.486
Depreciation and amortization 474,114 103,118 152,921 730,153
Fixed Asset additions 454 .809 172.434 2.530 629.773
Total assets $ 12322754 $ 2,333,639 $ 4,891,930 $ 19,548,323
For the year ended December 31, 2000
Net Sales $ 27,060,406 $ 575,635 $ 2,459,223 $ 30,095,264
Gross Profit 13,735,454 252,453 959,810 14,947,717
Operating earnings (loss) 2,991,804 (43,724) 297,004 3,245,084
Interest expense (617,400) - - (617,400)
Other, net (36,280) - (99) (36,379)
Income (loss) before income taxes 2,338,124 (43,724) 296,905 2,591,305
Depreciation and amortization 423,313 4,895 154,570 582,778
Fixed Asset additions 332,319 37477 8.044 377.840
Total assets $ 10,783,149 $ 3,688,976 $ 5213954 $ 19,686,079
For the year ended December 31, 1999
Net Sales $ 24,735,228 $ 2,429,171 $ 27,164,399
Gross Profit 11,449,475 807,156 12,256,631
Operating earnings (loss) 1,924,631 (14,420) 1,910,211
Interest expense (923,092) - (923,092)
Other, net 23,093 (305) 22,788
Income (loss) before income taxes 1,024,632 (14,725) 1,009,907
Depreciation and amortization 411,995 155,457 567,452
Fixed Asset additions 248,264 6.010 254 274
Total assets $ 12,707,527 $ 5,513,248 $ 18,220,775
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13. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Net sales for geographic areas was as follows:

2001 2000 1999
United States $ 35,193,935 $ 28,964,542 $ 25,847,946
All other countries 2,085,327 1,130,722 1,316,453

$ 37,279,262 $ 30,095,264 $ 27,164,399

Geographic sales information is based on the location of the customer. Net sales from no single foreign country was material to the
Company’s consolidated net sales for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999.

14. RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In June 2001 the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued SFAS No. 141, Business Combinations (“SFAS 141”), and SFAS
No. 142, Goodwill and Other intangible Assets (“SFAS 142”).

SFAS 141 requires that the purchase method of accounting be used for all business combinations initiated after June 30, 2001. SFAS 141
also specifies the criteria intangible assets acquired in a purchase method business combination must meet to be reported and recognized
apart from goodwill. The adoption of SFAS 141 had no impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

SFAS 142 changes the accounting for goodwill and other intangible assets subsequent to their initial recognition. Under SFAS 142, good-
will and intangible assets other than goodwill with indefinite lives are no longer amortized, rather they will be subject to a periodic impair-
ment test based on their fair value. Intangible assets with lives restricted by contractual, legal, or other means will continue to be amortized
over their useful lives. Amortization of goodwill and other intangible assets with indefinite lives will cease January 1, 2002, the date the
Company is required to adopt this standard. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of adopting this new standard and currently
cannot estimate the effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements beyond discontinuing amortization.

In August 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment of Disposal of Long-Lived Assets (“SFAS 144”), which
addresses accounting and reporting for the impairment or disposal of long-lived assets and discontinued operations. SFAS 144 requires
that long-lived assets to be disposed of be measured at the lower of carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell, whether reported in con-
tinuing operations or discontinued operations. The Company will adopt the provision of SFAS 144 effective January 1, 2002, applied
prospectively. Adoption of this new standard is not expected to have a material effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

15. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Cash, accounts receivable-trade and accounts payable
The carrying amount approximates fair value because of the short maturity of those instruments.

Notes payable and long-term debt
The interest rates on the Company’s notes payable and long-term debt fluctuate with changes in the prime rate and are the rates currently
available to the Company; therefore, the carrying amount of those instruments approximates their fair value.

16. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

First Second Third Fourth

2001 Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Net sales $ 9,372,613 $ 9,359,893 $ 9,198,401 $ 9,348,355
Gross profit 4,884,216 4,978,795 4,611,574 4,869,742
Net income 497,283 621,910 396,529 490,711
Net income per common share:

Basic 0.05 0.06 0.04 0.05

Diluted 0.05 0.06 0.04 0.05
Weighted average number of common
shares outstanding:

Basic 9,949,494 9,971,952 9,991,052 9,991,161

Diluted 10,204,608 10,329,817 10,656,859 10,656,968
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16. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED) (continued)

First Second Third Fourth

2000 Qualrter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Net sales $ 7,405,557 $ 7,602,405 $ 7,374,556 $ 7,712,746
Gross profit 3,570,591 3,801,033 3,713,560 3,862,533
Net income 383,942 493,394 315,099 348,885
Net income per common share:

Basic 0.04 0.05 0.03 0.04

Diluted 0.04 0.05 0.03 0.03
Weighted average number of common shares
outstanding:

Basic 9,859,754 9,873,161 9,876,422 9,887,509

Diluted 10,121,206 10,187,427 10,199,164 10,217,418

*khkkkhkhkhkhkhkkhkkhkkhkkhkkhkkhkkhkkhkhkhhhhhhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhhkhkhkhhrrhhhkhkhkhkhkhkhhhhhkhkikhkhhhhhhhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhiiikiikikikx

28 The Leather Factory

Annual Report 2001



REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Board of Directors
The Leather Factory, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of The Leather Factory, Inc. as of December 31,
2001 and 2000, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for
each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2001. These financial statements are the responsibil-
ity of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the finan-
cial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence sup-
porting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial state-
ment presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of The Leather Factory, Inc. at December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the consoli-
dated results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31,
2001, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

Hein + Associates LLP

Neun + A asccealeg (o f

Dallas, Texas
February 4, 2002
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The Leather Factory, Inc. is a Delaware corporation whose common stock trades on the American Stock Exchange
under the symbol “TLF.” The Company was first incorporated under the laws of the State of Colorado in 1984
and reincorporated under the laws of the State of Delaware in June 1994.

We are an international marketer and wholesale distributor of a broad line of leather and related products, includ-
ing leather, leatherworking tools, buckles and adornments for belts, leather dyes and finishes, shoe repair sup-
plies, saddle and tack hardware, and do-it-yourself kits. Also, we manufacture and distribute fancy hat trims,
leather lacing and kits. The Company distributes its products through 30 sales and distribution units located
throughout the U.S. and Canada and through its subsidiary, Tandy Leather Company, via 2 retail stores and
mail/telephone/website orders (www.tandyleather.com).

The Company sells its products worldwide and is managed on a business entity basis, with those businesses being
The Leather Factory (“Leather Factory”), Tandy Leather Company (“Tandy” or “Tandy Leather”), and Roberts,
Cushman & Company, Inc. (“Cushman”). See Note 13 Segment Information to the Consolidated Financial
Statements for financial and additional information concerning the Company’s segments.

We frequently introduce new products either through our own manufacturing capability or by purchasing from
vendors. The Company holds a substantial number of copyrights for its designs. These designs have been incor-
porated throughout the Company’s product line as a means of increasing its competitive advantage.

Late in 2001, the Company announced its plans to open retail stores under the Tandy Leather name. The Tandy
Leather retail store concept differs from that of a traditional Leather Factory store. Tandy stores are designed to
attract walk-in retail customers primarily, while Leather Factory stores, although they can and do service retail cus-
tomers, generally tend to target wholesale customers.

As part of its original strategy to develop a multi-location chain of wholesale units, the Company has made numer-
ous acquisitions in prior years. These acquisitions have included the purchase of six wholesale units from Brown
Group, Inc. in 1985. The Company also acquired several businesses located throughout the United States that dis-
tribute shoe-related supplies to the shoe repair and shoe store industry. In 1995, the Company purchased Cushman,
a leading producer of hat trims. In 1996, the Company acquired all of the issued and outstanding capital stock of
its Canadian distributor, The Leather Factory of Canada, Ltd. In November 2000, the Company acquired the oper-
ating assets of two subsidiaries of Tandycrafts, Inc. to form the Tandy Leather Company subsidiary.

No single customer’s purchases represent more than 10% of the Company’s total sales in 2001. Approximately
5% of our 2001 sales were export sales.

The Company’s principal offices are located at 3847 East Loop 820 South, Fort Worth, Texas 76119, and its
phone number is (817) 496-4414.

The Company is a leading provider of leather and leathercraft-related items and headwear trims. Its products are
sold worldwide through wholesale distribution channels and directto-consumer channels through the Leather
Factory Units, Tandy Leather’s retail stores, mail order and Internet, and directly to headwear manufacturers
(Cushman only). As described above, the Company is organized into three related operating segments: Leather
Factory, Tandy Leather, and Cushman.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Results of Operations

The following tables present selected financial data of each of the Company’s three segments for the years ended
December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999:

2001 2000 1999
Operating Operating Operating
Sales Income Sales Income Sales Income
Leather Factory $28,711,006 $ 3,719,157 $27,060,406 $ 2,991,804 $ 24,735,229 $ 1,924,631
Tandy Leather* 6,606,090 281,998 575,635 (43,724) - -
Cushman 1,962,166 (99,547) 2,459,223 297,004 2,429,170 (14,420)
Total Operations $37,279,262 $ 3,901,968 $30,095,264 $ 3,245,084 $ 27,164,399 $ 1,910,211

*The Tandy Leather assets were acquired in November 2000.

Analysis of 2001 Compared to 2000

Consolidated net sales for 2001 increased $7.2 million, or 23.9%, compared to 2000. Tandy contributed $6.0
million to the increase as 2001 included a full year of Tandy’s operations, while 2000 only included December
operations. Leather Factory added an additional $1.7 million in sales in 2001, partially offset by a sales decline
at Cushman of $500,000. The Company experienced an increase in operating income of 20.2% from 2000 to
2001, due primarily to an overall improvement in gross profit margins.

2001 2000 $ Change % Change

Net sales $ 37,279,262 $ 30,095,264 $ 7,183,998 23.87%
Cost of sales 17,934,935 15,147,547 2,787,388 18.40%
Gross profit 19,344,327 14,947,716 4,396,610 29.41%
Operating expense 15,442,359 11,702,633 3,739,727 31.96%
Operating income 3,901,968 3,245,084 656,883 20.24%
Other (income) expense 533,482 653,778 (120,296) (18.40%)
Income before income taxes 3,368,486 2,591,305 777,180 29.99%
Income tax provision 1,362,053 1,049,986 312,068 29.72%
Net income $ 2,006,433 $ 1,541,320 $ 465,111 30.18%
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Leather Factory Operations

Net sales for Leather Factory, which is comprised of 30 sales/distribution Units as of December 2001, increased
6.1%. The four new Units opened in late 2000 and 2001 contributed a significant portion (77.8%) of the sales
increase; while same Unit sales increased 22.2% from 2000 to 2001.

We monitor sales via several different categories — one being customer groups. Our customer groups are gener-
ally defined as follows:

Customer Group Group Characteristics

« Retail End users, consumerrs, individuals

e |nstitution Prisons, prisoners, hospitals, schools, YMCA, Boy Scouts, etc.

= \Wholesale Saddle & tack stores, resellersand distributors, shoe-findings and repair shops, dealers, etc.
= Craft Craft stores (individually owned) and craftstore chains

= Midas Small manufacturers

e ASC Authorized sales Centers

= Export Foreign customers (outside the United States)

The majority of the overall sales increase was to our Craft customers. Our Retail sales, while holding steady at
20% of our total sales, increased in dollars by 8% over last year’s retail sales. We experienced sales declines in
our Institution and Midas markets, but compensated by gains in the Wholesale, ASC, and Export groups.

Operating income for the Leather Factory increased by $728,000 and improved the operating margin to net sales
from 11.1% in 2000 to 12.9% in 2001. The increase in operating income results from improved gross profit mar-
gins as well as a slight improvement in operating efficiency. Operating expenses decreased slightly (0.42%) as
a percentage of sales. Management’s target for Leather Factory’s operating expenses as a percentage of sales is
40% or less and that target was met for 2001.

Gross margin as a percentage of sales improved by 1.75 points primarily as a result of the changes we made in
sourcing product — purchasing from different vendors at a lower price. Our product mix is made up of approx-
imately 2,800 items that can be grouped into categories as follows:

= Liquids

« Tools

= Buckles
 Hardware

= |Leather

= Accents

* Thread

* Books & Videos
= Kits

Leather represents approximately 40% of our inventory (in dollars) at any given time and also represents approx-
imately 40% of our sales. However, we earn the smallest amount of gross profit margin on the leather we sell —
for 2001 and 2000, gross profit margin on leather sold was approximately 38%. The improvement in our mar-
gins comes from the items sold from the other categories. These other categories earned gross profit margins rang-
ing from 49.4% to 64.0% in 2001, and 49.8% to 56.9% in 2000. The fluctuation in gross margins occurs pri-
marily as a result of the mix of product categories sold and the correlating profit margins of those categories.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Tandy Leather Operations

Tandy Leather was acquired by the Company in November 2000; therefore our results for 2000 only included
one month’s operation for Tandy Leather. In 2001, Tandy operated strictly as an order fulfillment house for orders
generated via phone, fax, mail order, and Internet. Our 2001 sales target was $7.0 million, based on Tandy’s
annual sales prior to acquisition. Tandy missed that target by $394,000. However, we discovered early in the
year that some of Tandy’s sales were at very low profit margins and, in a few cases, were below cost. We quick-
ly adjusted selling prices to eliminate these low-margin sales problems and as a result, gave up some sales from
customers who were not willing to pay the new prices. As a result, even though Tandy’s 2001 sales were slight-
ly below expectation, we improved gross profit margins by over 12 percentage points.

Currently, Tandy tracks its sales by customer groups — Retail (individual hobbyists primarily), Dealers (which is com-
parable to Leather Factory’s Authorized Sales Centers), Institution (prisons, prisoners, and hospitals), Youth
(schools, camps, etc.), and Wholesale (resellers and manufacturers). While we do not have enough financial his-
tory to compare categorical sales in 2001 to prior years, our 2001 sales were made up of the following mix:
Retail 53%; Dealers 18%, Wholesale 14%, Institution 8%, Youth 7%.

Operating expenses as a percentage of sales were held virtually constant from 2000 to 2001 at 51.8%. While
Tandy’s cost of operations is expected to be higher than that of Leather Factory due to the higher costs associat-
ed with targeting the retail market as compared to the wholesale market, we still believe that Tandy can operate
more efficiently and will continue to work toward that end.

In the first quarter of 2002, Tandy opened 2 retail stores via the acquisition of existing leathercraft stores in
Oklahoma and Idaho. Management has announced its plans to continue the expansion of Tandy’s retail store
chain throughout 2002 and beyond, as new store or acquisition opportunities arise and the domestic retail
leathercraft market can support new stores. We are committed to a conservative growth plan in that the
Company’s profits and financial stability are not going to be sacrificed for the sake of quick growth.

Cushman

Cushman’s sales were down 20% in 2001, even though we believe that we continue to gain market share from
our competitors because of our commitment to timely delivery of quality product. The primary reason for this
decrease is not caused by a reduction in number of trims produced, but in the type of trims produced.

The popularity of the straw hat, which is a more casual hat versus the felt hat, is increasing every year due in part
to price paid by the consumer (straw hats are less expensive than felt) and in part to the fashion trends.
Historically, straw hats were worn in the spring and summer seasons while felt hats were the hat of choice in the
fall and winter. Now it is acceptable to wear straw hats year round. The global warming theory may also con-
tribute to this shift in the headwear trend as straw hats are cooler to wear than felt hats. As a result, the trims
being requested by the manufacturers are made from materials other than leather. Leather trims are the most
expensive, but generally are not put on straw hats. Therefore, even though we produced as many trims in 2001
as we did in 2000, the selling price of these non-leather trims is much lower than that of the leather trims.

Operating income decreased significantly due primarily to a drop in gross profit margin. In 2001, we sold some
trims at substantially-reduced prices for two reasons: (1) the market conditions and trends in the headwear indus-
try in general, and (2) to clear out some of our inventory that does not fit with the fashion trends developing. We
reduced our personnel costs late in 2001 to help offset the low gross profit margins. Assuming the headwear
industry in general and the hat and trim preferences in particular continue their current trends, we believe we are
in a position internally to achieve better results in the future.
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Analysis of 2000 Compared to 1999

Consolidated net sales for 2000 increased $2.9 million, or 10.8%, compared to 1999. Leather Factory con-
tributed $2.3 million to the increase; sales by Tandy Leather contributed $575,000 in December 2000, and
Cushman’s sales held steady for the year. The Company experienced an increase in operating income of 69.9%
from 1999 to 2000 due primarily to the sales increase and an improvement in gross profit margins.

2000 1999 $ Change % Change

Net sales $ 30,095,264 $ 27,164,399 $ 2,930,864 10.79%
Cost of sales 15,147,547 14,907,768 239,779 1.61%
Gross profit 14,947,716 12,256,631 2,691,085 21.96%
Operating expenses 11,702,633 10,346,420 1,356,213 13.11%
Operating income 3,245,084 1,910,211 1,334,872 69.88%
Other (income) expense 653,778 900,304 (246,525) (27.38%)
Income before income taxes 2,591,305 1,009,907 1,581,399 156.59%
Income tax provision 1,049,986 574,851 475,134 82.65%
Net income $ 1,541,320 $ 435,056 $ 1,106,263 254.28%

Leather Factory Operations

Net sales for Leather Factory, which is comprised of 28 sales/distribution units as of December 31, 2000,
increased 9.4% over 1999. The four units opened mid-1999 and two units opened late in 2000 contributed
46.1% of the growth, while same store sales increased 39.7% from 1999 to 2000. We also transferred our small
finished leather goods division from Cushman to Leather Factory in the spring of 1999 and that division’s sales
were 14.2% of the Leather Factory sales increase in 2000.

The primary sales growth was generated from the retail customer market (individual hobbyists). Retail sales
in 2000 increased 35% from 1999. In years past, we focused our marketing efforts primarily toward the whole-
sale customer. Beginning in 1999, we began to specifically target retail customers in our direct mail advertising
program as well as in our sales/distribution units. As a result, we have experienced significant growth in
this market.

Our ASC program generated sales of approximately $1.7 million in 2000, with 145 approved ASC’s in the pro-
gram as of December 31, 2000. This compares to 80 approved ASCs as of December 31, 1999 contributing
sales of approximately $900,000 in 1999. Our export sales decreased slightly in 2000 as well as specific whole-
sale categories (shoe care/repair primarily), but were offset by increases in sales in our other core markets (sad-
dle and tack, small manufacturers, etc).

Operating income from Leather Factory operations increased by $1.1 million and improved the operating mar-
gin to net sales from 6.8% in 1999 to 10.4% in 2000. The increase in operating income results from improved
gross profit margins. Gross margin as a percentage of sales improved by 4.5 points. This large improvement was
the result of the increase in retail sales as retail sales historically produce higher profit margins than that of whole-
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sale sales. Operating expenses increased by $1.15 million or 11.8% of sales. This is due to increases in payroll
costs (increased number of employees due to the new sales/distribution units opened in 2000, and increase in
managers’ bonuses based on profits earned at the units) and advertising costs (increased efforts toward retail cus-
tomers via direct mailing pieces.)

Tandy Leather Operations

Tandy Leather was acquired in November 2000 and therefore was included in the Company’s consolidated finan-
cial statements for December 2000 only. Tandy’s sales were $575,000, gross profit was 43.8%, and operating
expenses were 51.4% as a percentage of sales. Tandy had an operating loss of $44,000 for the month.

Cushman

Sales of hat trims increased 4% from 1999 to 2000 even though total 2000 sales were even with sales in 1999
at $2.4 million. (Approximately $70,000 in sales of various finished leather goods are included in the 1999 sales
totals. These products have subsequently been transferred to a division of Leather Factory.) In addition to our qual-
ity hatbands sold in 2000, we have captured a significant portion of the buckle market for headwear adornments.

Operating income increased $243,000 and improved the operating margin by almost 10% over 1999. The
increase in operating income was the result of improved gross profit margins and a reduction in uncollectible
accounts written off. In 1999, one of Cushman’s customers went out of business rather unexpectedly and as a
result, Cushman recorded an unusually large bad debt write-off. A small portion of the amount written off was
recovered in 2000 and had no other unusual write-offs of accounts during 2000. Cushman’s gross profit margins
increased approximately 6% due to the introduction of non-manufactured trims into its product — specifically,
Cushman began selling finished (i.e. requires no manufacturing on its part) feathers, buckles, etc. to headwear
manufacturers. Cushman earns higher margins on this type of product.

Capital Resources and Liquidity

On November 19, 1999, the Company entered into a Credit and Security Agreement with Wells Fargo Business
Credit, Inc. (“WFBC”), in which WFBC agreed to provide a credit facility of up to $8,650,000 (the “Credit
Facility”). The Credit Facility has a three-year term and is secured by all of the assets of the Company. The ini-
tial borrowings from WFBC were used to refinance the Company’s funded indebtedness outstanding at that time.

On November 30, 2000, the Company entered into the First Amendment to the Credit and Security Agreement
(“Amendment 1) with WFBC. There, WFBC consented to the Tandy Leather transaction and amended certain
financial tests to reflect the acquisition of the Tandy Leather assets, to make previously contemplated extensions of
these tests, and to raise the standards required in those tests based on the Company’s improved financial per-
formance since the credit agreement was originally signed.

On February 7, 2001, the Company entered into the Second Amendment to the Credit and Security Agreement
(“Amendment 2”) with WFBC. There, WFBC granted a special accommodation advance of a maximum of
$300,000 to be used by the Company as needed through July 2001. At the time of Amendment 2, the Company
was anticipating significant cash requirements for payment of income taxes and the annual ESOP contribution
and manager bonuses. However, the Company was able to generate adequate cash flow from its operations to
meet these annual cash payments and the special accommodation advance was not needed or drawn.

On June 14, 2001, the Company entered into the Third Amendment to the Credit and Security Agreement

(“Amendment 3”) with WFBC. There, WFBC reduced the interest rate on the revolving credit facility from prime
+ 1/2% to prime (4.75% at December 31, 2001). In addition, the capital expenditure limit was increased from
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$500,000 to $650,000 for 2001 to permit additional expenditures incurred following the acquisition of Tandy
Leather. Amendment 3 also waived all defaults that occurred because our capital expenditures exceeded
$500,000 before the amendment was put into place.

The Company is currently in compliance with all covenants and conditions contained in the Credit Facility and
has no reason to believe that it will not continue to operate in compliance with the provisions of these financing
arrangements. The principal terms and conditions of the Credit Facility are described in further detail in Note 5
Notes Payable and Long-Term Debt to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

The Company borrows and repays funds under revolving credit terms as needed. Principal balances at the end
of each quarter are as follows:

4th Qtr 2000: $5,650,965
1st Qtr 2001.: $5,015,611
2nd Qtr 2001.: $4,462,957
3rd Qtr 2001:  $4,928,151
4th Qtr 2001.: $4,500,422

Total indebtedness with WFBC (revolving credit line) at the end of 2000 and 2001 as follows:

12/31/00 12/31/01
Principal: $5,650,965 Principal: $4,500,422
Accrued Interest: $50,951 Accrued Interest: $19,657

The primary source of liquidity and capital resources during 2001 was cash flow provided by operating activi-
ties. Cash flows from operations for 2001 were $2.0 million. The largest portion of the operating cash flow was
generated from net income.

Consolidated accounts receivable remained virtually unchanged at $2.3 million at December 31, 2001 com-
pared to $2.2 million at December 31, 2000. Average days to collect accounts improved considerably from
57.30 days in 2000 to 47.86 days in 2001 on a consolidated basis. Individually, Leather Factory and
Cushman’s days to collect accounts improved by 4.43 and 5.52 days, respectively. Tandy’s days to collect
accounts was 51.68 days for 2001. Management expects Tandy’s average days to collect in 2002 to improve
as we continue to collect the delinquent accounts obtained in the Tandy Leather acquisition.

Inventory decreased to $9.0 million at December 31, 2001 from $9.2 million at December 31, 2000.
Consolidated inventory turned 4.08 times during 2001, which is an improvement over 2000 (3.64 times) and
1999 (3.45 times). The 2000 rate did not include the impact of Tandy Leather due to the timing of that transac-
tion. Separately, Tandy’s inventory turned 4.79 times in 2001, Leather Factory’s inventory turned 3.96 times in
2001 and 3.56 times in 2000, and Cushman’s inventory turned 3.86 times in 2001 and 4.79 times in 2000.

Accounts payable decreased to $1.3 million at December 31, 2001 from $2.2 million at the end of 2000. The
trade payables assumed in connection with the Tandy Leather acquisition at the end of 2000, which caused the
December 31, 2000 accounts payable balance to be higher than normal by approximately $400,000, have
been paid entirely. In addition, Leather Factory and Cushman’s outstanding payables decreased from 2000 to
2001 by an additional $500,000 as a result of stronger cash flow generated from operations.

The Company’s current ratio improved at December 31, 2001 to 1.82, compared to 1.38 at December 31, 2000.

The largest use of cash in 2001 was for debt reduction and various capital expenditures. Capital expenditures
totaled $630,000 and $378,000 for the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively. Capital
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expenditures in 2001 included $225,000 incurred following the Tandy Leather acquisition for leasehold improve-
ments and additional equipment needed for operations. Of the remaining 2001 capital spending, approximately
75% was for computer equipment and software, including a rather large data warehouse implementation
project, and 25% was for office furniture and equipment, and warehouse fixtures and machinery.

The following table summarizes by years our contractual obligations and commercial commitments as of
December 31, 2001:

Less than 1 yr: $5,889,532
1 - 3 years: 1,877,382
4 - 5 years: 241,938
More than 5 vears: 0
Total $8,008,852

Critical Accounting Policies

Generally accepted accounting principles require the use of management’s judgments and estimates in addition
to the rules and requirements imposed by the accounting pronouncements. More detailed information about the
accounting policies we use is contained in Note 2, Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, to our
Consolidated Financial Statements included in this annual report. Other accounting policies not discussed here are
described there, and readers should review that information carefully. We have summarized below the account-
ing policies that we believe are most critical to an understanding of the preparation of our financial statements.

We report our financial information on a consolidated basis. Therefore, unless there is an indication to the con-
trary, financial information is provided for the parent company, The Leather Factory, Inc., and its subsidiaries as
a whole. Transactions between the parent company and any subsidiaries are eliminated for this purpose. We own
all of the capital stock of our subsidiaries, and we do not have any subsidiaries that are not consolidated. None
of our subsidiaries is “off balance sheet”.

In 2000, we revised the presentation of our financial information from a single segment to three segments: Leather
Factory, Tandy Leather and Cushman. This information is found in Note 13, Segment Information, to our
Consolidated Financial Statements. Segment information permits readers to review summary information on the
operating results and financial condition of these segments.

The inventory shown on our balance sheet is accounted for on the “first in, first out” method. This means that sales
of inventory treat the oldest item of identical inventory as being the first sold. If, however, the market value of
inventory is less than what we paid for it, the lower market value is recorded on the balance sheet.

As a result of various acquisitions made during the Company’s history, the Company has recorded goodwill on
its balance sheet and has amortized this goodwill through the end of 2001. In June 2001, the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued a new accounting rule regarding the amortization of goodwill (SFAS
No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets). As a result of that pronouncement, effective January 1, 2002,
the amortization of goodwill (and other intangible assets with indefinite lives) will cease and goodwiill will be sub-
ject to an impairment test based on its fair value.

The majority of the goodwill ($4.5 million) as presented on our consolidated balance sheet at December 31, 2001
is Cushman’s. Given that the Cushman’s goodwill makes up the majority (80%) of its separate balance sheet assets
and the current trends of the industry in which Cushman operates, management has reason to believe that, while
projected cash flows have more than substantiated the balance in prior years, it is likely that we will incur an impair-
ment write-down of the goodwill balance based on a fair value assessment. e are unable to determine an amount
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at this time. The Company has engaged a business valuation firm to determine Cushman’s fair value and anticipates
determining the write-down amount, if any, prior to the filing of the first quarter 2002 Form 10-Q.

We have never paid a cash dividend on our common stock as we currently intend to retain our earnings for the
foreseeable future to provide funds for our business expansion. Our existing credit agreement currently contains
covenants that restrict the payment of dividends.

Forward-Looking Statements

This Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations and other sections
of this annual report contain forward-looking statements that are based on current expectations, estimates and
projections about the industry in which the Company operates, management’s beliefs and assumptions made by
management.

In general, these are predictions or suggestions of future events and statements or expectations of future occur-
rences. There are certain important risks that could cause results to differ materially from those anticipated by some
of the forward-looking statements. Some, but not all, of the important risks which could cause actual results to dif-
fer materially from those suggested by the forward-looking statements include, among other things:

= The recent downturn in the economy in the United States, as well as abroad, may cause our sales to decrease
or not to increase.

= As a result of the terrorist activities on and after September 11, 2001, consumer buying habits could change
and decrease our sales.

= |f terrorists choose to target livestock in the United States or abroad for chemical, biological or other attacks,
our sources of raw material and inventory could decrease, or these items could become more expensive.

= The prices of hides and leathers also fluctuate in normal times, and these fluctuations can affect the Company.

= If, for whatever reason, the costs of our raw materials and inventory increase, we may not be able to pass
those costs on to our customers, particularly if the economy has not recovered from its downturn.

= Other factors could cause either fluctuations in buying patterns or possible negative trends in the craft and
western retail markets. In addition, our customers may change their preferences to products other than ours,
or they may not accept new products as we introduce them.

= The Company currently buys in 22 countries around the world. War, terrorism, changes in the internal affairs
or international relations of these countries (such as events that might affect their Most Favored Nation status
with the United States of America) and other uncertainties can disrupt our purchases from abroad.

< We might fail to realize the anticipated benefits of the recent acquisition of the assets of Tandy Leather, the
opening of Tandy Leather retail stores or other retail initiatives might not be successful.

= Tax or interest rates might increase. In particular, interest rates are likely to increase at some point from their
present low levels. These increases will increase our costs of borrowing funds as needed in our business.

= Any change in the commercial banking environment may affect us and our ability to borrow capital as needed.

= Other uncertainties, which are difficult to predict and many of which are beyond the control of the Company,
may occur as well.

The Company does not intend to update forward-looking statements.
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Income Statement Data

Net sales

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Operating expenses

Operating income

Other expense

Income (loss) before income taxes
Income tax provision (benefit)

Net income (loss)

Earnings (loss) per share

Earnings (loss) per share-
assuming dilution

Weighted average common
shares outstanding for:

Basic EPS

Diluted EPS

Balance Sheet Data

Total assets
Notes payable and current

Maturities of long term debt

Notes payable and long-term
Debt, net of current maturities

Total Stockholders’ Equity

SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

Years Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
$ 37,279,262 $ 30,095,264 $ 27,164,399 $22,163,994 $ 25,399,116
17,934,935 15,147,547 14,907,768 12,428,324 14,844,376
19,344,327 14,947,716 12,256,631 9,735,670 10,554,740
15,442,359 11,702,633 10,346,420 8,890,045 9,365,673
3,901,968 3,245,084 1,910,211 845,625 1,189,067
533,482 653,778 900,304 970,340 887,543
3,368,486 2,591,305 1,009,907 (124,715) 301,524
1,362,053 1,049,985 574,851 (85,524) 231,232
$ 2,006,433 $ 1,541,320 $ 435,056 $ (39,191) $ 70,292
0.20 0.16 0.04 (0.00) 0.01
0.19 0.15 0.04 (0.00) 0.01
9,976,071 9,875,606 9,853,161 9,803,887 9,789,358
10,382,874 10,182,803 9,890,098 9,803,887 9,791,565

As of December 31,

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
$ 19,548,323 $ 19,686,079 $ 18,220,775 $ 16,029,937 $ 17,024,549
4,527,904 5,759,626 6,061,735 6,139,327 4,650,742
7,691 13,025 121,686 61,389 2,602,728
$ 12,423,671 $ 10,295,637 $ 8,680,425 $ 8,170,278 $ 8,132,646

PRICE RANGE OF COMMON STOCK

Quoted by quarter for the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000

Quarter Ended

March 31,
June 30,
September 30,
December 31,

2001 2000
High Low High Low
$1.1250 $0.9000 $1.6875 $0.8125
$2.2400 $0.9500 $1.5000 $0.9375
$3.0000  $1.8000 $1.4375  $0.9375
$2.3000  $1.7500 $1.5000 $0.9375

There were approximately 637 stockholders of record on March 11, 2002.
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Stockholder and Other Information

SEC Form 10-K

STOCKHOLDERS MAY OBTAIN A COPY OF THE COMPANY’S ANNUAL REPORT TO THE SECURITIES AND
EXCHANGE COMMISSION ON FORM 10-K WITHOUT CHARGE (EXCEPT FOR EXHIBITS) BY WRITING TO:

INVESTOR RELATIONS
THE LEATHER FACTORY, INC.
PO BOX 50429
FORT WORTH, TEXAS 76105-0429

Corporate Headquarters Transfer Agent

The Leather Factory, Inc. Securities Transfer Corporation
3847 East Loop 820 South 2591 Dallas Parkway, Suite 102
Fort Worth, Texas 76119 Frisco, Texas 75034

Phone: 817/496-4414 Phone: 469/633-0101
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Stock Exchange Listing

The common stock of The Leather Factory, Inc. is listed on the American Stock Exchange. Ticker symbol: TLF

Annual Meeting

The annual meeting of stockholders will be held at 10:00 a.m. on Thursday, May 23, 2002 in the Superbowl
Room at the Wyndham Hotel, 1500 Convention Center, Arlington, Texas 76011.

Investor Relations

TT Communications, Inc.
1 Executive Blvd, Suite 104
Suffern, NY 10901
Phone: 845/368-4377
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NOW YOU CAN LEARN TO MAKE
YOUR OWN OUTDOOR LEATHER ACCESSORIES
AND SAVE MONEY

Discover how easy it is to make outdoor leather accessories by starting with the fundamental
projects in Modern Leathercraft Kit. Nine practical genuine leather accessories. Each an every-
day necessity, each a quality item. The first steps to making belts, holsters, billfolds, handbags,
even saddles. Quality leather necessities you can own for a fraction of the usual retail cost!

Discover how easy it is to learn the time honored skills of ancient craftsmen, bold
conquistadors, saddlemakers and cowboys of the old West. Here is a hobby to challenge the
creative and manual skills of every man and boy, yet a hobby that is easy and fun to learn.
Few hobbies require so small an investment to reap such large profits in both enjoyment and
extra income.

New Modern Leathercraft Kit with NEW streamlined instructions helps develop skill quickly
and easily...the same skills so jealously guarded by those ancient craftsmen, and saddle mak-
ers of the old West. A card table is the only work space you need. Kit is complete with EVERY-
THING including 8 professional lifetime steel leather working tools.

LEARN THE PROFITABLE INDOOR HOBBY FOR OUTDOOR MEN!
MODERN LEATHERWORK!

ORDER MODERN LEATHERCRAFT KIT TODAY!

THE LEATHER FACTORY, INC.

LEATHER COMPANYS
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For the
ENTIRE

YOU GET ALL OF THIS!

= 9 Wonderful practical genuine leather necessities. Each an everyday

necessity, each a quality item. Complete, nothing extra to buy!

= Eight (8) professional leather tools values at $9.00 The basic tools
needed to complete any pattern in leatherwork. Made to last a lifetime.

= 16 page instruction book - Written especially for beginning craftsmen.
Complete step by step instruction for tooling, stamping and finishing
leather projects.

= 6 Months trial subscription to the LEATHERCRAFTSMAN. The only
NATIONAL magazine published exclusively for leather hobbyists. Each
issue full of ideas, tips, hints, patterns and other information for begin-
ning and professional craftsmen. Value $1.40.

Estimated value of complete projects . ........... $12.00
Value of tools, including magazine .............. $10.00
sotalNaluer: - et X - E e S e e, o e $22.00

KIT COMPLETE ONLY $12.95
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